

2022/2023 Executive Meeting



ATTENDEES

Present:

- VP External: Myra Mansoor
- VP Academic: Alison Rogers
- VP Programming: Navi Abbas
- President: Tuqa Al Rammahi
- VP Finance: Dawn Abbas
- VP Admin: Tracy Lee
- Internal Assistant: Rebecca Cecim

FOLLOW UP:

- Tuqa to order merch - looking into Vistaprint, will send info this weekend
- ~~Tuqa to transition planners - waiting on outgoing planners to transition them first!~~
- ~~Tracy and Rebecca to finalise & present budget for end-of-year social~~
- ~~Navi to finalise donuts for formal~~
- ~~Navi to send formal final payments - waiting on confirmed numbers for Liuna~~
- Myra to make newsletter

AGENDA

President

- President meeting - sponsor light up the night?
 - April 12
 - sponsorship fund: \$500
 - Tuqa update us next time about sponsorship
- March 23rd → bonfire wellness
- Wellness collab w mac public health student association
 - Exam care packages
 - Walk around libraries and give it to people
- Ask wellness to collab w student reps for yoga event
- Nick randi and kenya → headshots to introduce them
 - Send to graphic designers and make a post

VP Admin

- Cake day april 12
- April 6th spring ga
- Submit most likely to's
- Blind blu cru apps

VP Programming

- Yoga on march 13th
- Cancelled wellness event today
- Photobooth contract
- 3 diy events next weks
 - Tuesday wednesday and thursday
- March 29th wellness event

VP Finance

- Nothing !

VP External

- Newsletter
- List of nominees to make post
- Outreach event after formal

VP Academic

- Had Jackbox night
 - Another storm!! So only one person showed up but that means we all just had lots of pizza
 - It was still really fun and more personal conversations
- Gonna plan next mentorship event on monday (hike and plants)
- Wilson College thing with Tuqa
 - So scary! But kinda fun

REMINDERS:

- Level II Program Selection Fair - March 8th 11am - 3pm
- Spring GA - Thursday April 6th 3:30-5pm LRW 1003
- End of year social - Wednesday April 12th 3pm - 5pm, LRW 5012
- Don't forget to sign off on meeting minutes asap!- within 24h
- Email myra & vp admin/photography coordinator ab upcoming events
- MAKE USE OF GRAPHIC DESIGNERS!!

ACTION ITEMS

- **Core team to sign constitution - next meeting**
- **Tracy & Rebecca to blind welcome week applications**